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From: Bifano. Diane

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 12:03:03 PM
Attachments: Approve ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List.msa

Please note: Due to Florida’'s broad open records law, most written communication to or from College
employees is public record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail
communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List


			From


			Bifano, Diane


			To


			Gamble, Kathleen


			Recipients


			gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu








From: Herrington, Buddy

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 10:29:16 AM
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


			Herrington, Buddy


			To


			Gamble, Kathleen


			Recipients


			gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu








From: Pachter, Marcie

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 9:00:53 AM
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


			Pachter, Marcie


			To


			Gamble, Kathleen


			Recipients


			gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu








From: Danso. Emmanuel

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 7:33:26 AM
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


			Danso, Emmanuel


			To


			Gamble, Kathleen


			Recipients


			gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu








From: Bradshaw, Colleen

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Saturday, November 06, 2010 9:56:02 PM
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


			Bradshaw, Colleen


			To


			Gamble, Kathleen


			Recipients


			gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu








From: Adams-King, Pegay

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:43:02 AM

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


			Adams-King, Peggy


			To


			Gamble, Kathleen


			Recipients


			gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu








From: Bifano. Diane

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: Approve: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Friday, November 12, 2010 8:51:22 AM

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








From: Gamble, Kathleen

To: Adams-King, Pegay; Alexander, Carol; Banks, Nicole; Benigno, Bernadette; Bifano, Diane; Bradshaw, Colleen;
Danso. Emmanuel; Dennis, Michael; Fairbanks. Tod; Gupta. Sapna; Herrington, Buddy; McGann. Mary Ann;
Mueller, Edward; Murcia, Jeanne; Pachter, Marcie; Pedersen, Ginger; Russell, Bernadette; Scott-Lubin, Sheila;
Seminerio, Michael; Spain, Geri; Streicher, Lee

Cc: Depuy. George

Subject: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:30:00 AM
Attachments: BSN Proagram Course List and Descriptions.docx
Importance: High

Hello, everyone.

Dr. Sass has approved sending out this electronic Curriculum Committee vote for the following
curriculum action:

The approval of the proposed Bachelor of Science in Nursing program course list. (See attached
program list and course descriptions)

Justification: Scheduled to begin course offerings in January 2012, the program has been approved
by DOE and Palm Beach State Nursing faculty have developed the upper level Nursing course
descriptions and BSN course sequence. This proposal needs Curriculum Committee approval to go
forward to SACS for their approval.

According to Curriculum Committee policy (1/24/02), the committee has five (5) working days to
respond to this email with a vote. The actions will pass or fail based on the number of votes
collected by this time. Please review these documents and respond to this e-mail by November

12th,

Once approved by SACS, the BSN program courses will be developed by BSN faculty and will be
submitted to Deans' Council and Curriculum Committee as they are developed.

Please review the BSN Course List and course descriptions and indicate your approval or rejection
by selecting the appropriate voting button at the top of this message. You must open the message
completely to see the voting buttons. For those using Outlook Web Access, please reply as a
normal e-mail with approval or rejection. (Voting buttons do not work through this system.)

If you have any questions or concerns about this action please include these inquiries in your

voting response or contact me at 1-3893. | will follow-up with Dr. Depuy, who coordinated the
development of this program course list and send out another voting e-mail if necessary.

Please respond to this request by November 12th, Approval will be based on the majority of
responses received from Curriculum Committee members by this time.

Thank you for your assistance. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or concerns.

| look forward to hearing from you.
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Bachelor of Science
Nursing


			


			Courses from A.S./A.A.S Degree + General Education





			


			Credits


			TOTAL





			Core Nursing Courses from A.S. degree


			30


			30





			


			


			





			General Education Courses (transferable)





			Course Number


			Course Title


			Credits





			ENC 1101


			College Composition 1


			3





			ENC 1102


			College Composition 2


			3





			SPC 1017


			Fundamentals of Speech Communications


			3





			Area II


			Select any course from Area II (AML/ENL/LIT)


			3





			Area II


			Select any course from Area II (ARH/MUH/MUL/MUT/THE)


			3





			Area III


			Mathematics – (MAC 1105 or MGF 1106 or MGF 1107)


			3





			STA 2023


			Statistics


			3





			BSC 2085


			Anatomy & Physiology 1


			3





			MCB2010


			Microbiology


			3





			PSY2012


			General Psychology


			3





			Area V


			Any course from Area V (AMH/POS)


			3





			Area VI


			Any course from Area VI (Health/Foreign Language)


			3





			TOTAL


			36





			Lower Division Common Prerequisite Courses





			Course Number


			Course Title


			Credits


			TOTAL





			BSC2085/L


			Anatomy & Physiology 1* and Lab


			3*/1


			1





			BSC2086/L


			Anatomy & Physiology 2 and Lab


			3/1


			4





			CHM1020/L


			Principles of Chemistry and Lab


			3/1


			4





			DEP 2004


			Human Growth & Development


			3


			3





			HUN 1201


			Elements of Nutrition


			3


			3





			MCB 2010/L


			Microbiology* and Lab


			3*/1


			1





			PSY 2012


			General Psychology*


			3*


			0





			STA 2023


			Statistics*


			3*


			0





			SYG 2000


			Introduction to Sociology


			3


			3





			


			*Also counts as General Education, so hours are omitted from common pre-requisite totals


			


			19





			TOTAL LOWER DIVISION CREDITS


			85





			Upper Division Nursing Courses





			NUR 3829


			Nursing Roles, Dimensions and Perspectives


			3


			TOTAL





			NUR 3145


or


NUR 4847


			Pharmacology





Clinical Decision Making/Critical Thinking


			





3


			





			NUR 3125


			Pathophysiology


			3


			





			NUR 3119


			Heritage of Nursing Concepts/Theories


			3


			





			NUR 3164


			Nursing Research & Informatics


			3


			





			NUR 3069


			Advanced Health Assessment


			3


			





			NUR 3678


			Nursing Care of Vulnerable Populations


			3


			





			NUR 4289


			Dynamic and Contemporary Issues in Aging


			3


			





			NUR 4108


			Health Care Policy and Economics


			3


			





			NUR 4827


			Leadership and Management in Professional Nursing


			3


			





			NUR 4636C


			Community Health Nursing


			3


			33





			Capstone Course





			NUR 4945C


			Nursing Capstone Experience


			3


			3





			TOTAL


			121














Course Sequence – BSN


			Term One





			Course Number


			Course Title


			Pre-Requisite Course


			Credits





			NUR 3119


			Heritage in Nursing Concepts/Theories


			


			3





			NUR 3829


			Nursing Roles/Dimensions and Perspectives


			


			3





			GEN ED


			General Education


			As required


			3





			GEN ED


			General Education


			As required


			3





			Term One Total


			12





			Term Two





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





			Term Two Total


			12





			Term Three





			Course Number


			Course Title


			Pre-Requisite Courses


			Credits





			NUR 3069C


			Health Assessment


			NUR 3119,


NUR 3829,


NUR 3145 or NUR 4847,


NUR 3125


			3





			NUR 3164


			Nursing Research and Informatics


			NUR 3119,


NUR 3829,


NUR 3145 or NUR 4847,


NUR 3125


			3





			GEN ED


			General Education


			As required


			3





			GEN ED


			General Education


			As required


			3





			Term Three Totals


			12





			Term Four





			Course Number


			Course Title


			Pre-Requisite Course


			Credits





			NUR 3678


			Nursing Care of Vulnerable Populations


			NUR 3069C,


NUR 3164


			3





			NUR 4108


			Healthcare Policy and Economics


			NUR 3069C,


NUR 3164


			3





			NUR 4636C


			Community Health Nursing


			NUR 3069C,


NUR 3164


			3





			GEN ED


			General Education


			As required


			3





			Term Four Totals


			12





			Term Five





			Course Number


			Course Title


			Pre-Requisite Course


			Credits





			NUR 4289


			Dynamic and Contemporary Issues in Aging


			NUR 3069C,


NUR 3164


			3





			NUR 4827


			Leadership & Management in Professional Nursing


			NUR 3678,


NUR 4108,


NUR 4636C


			3





			NUR 4945


			Nursing Capstone Course


			NUR 3678,


NUR 4108,


NUR 4636C


			3





			GEN ED


			General Education


			As required


			3





			Term Five Totals


			12














BSN - Core Nursing Course Descriptions– 36 credits





NUR 3069 Advanced Health Assessment (3 credits)
This course is designed to develop the student’s knowledge and skills for obtaining and recording a systematic, comprehensive health history and physical examination of the adult. The course involves synthesis of nursing, biologic, psychologic,  sociocultural and spiritual  knowledge and theories as they apply to the findings obtained in the comprehensive health assessment of adults.  Variations in children and elders are also analyzed.  The process whereby the nurse utilizes interviewing and clinical examination skills to gather and analyze data relevant to common health problems is emphasized.





NUR 3119 Heritage of Nursing Concepts/Theories (3 credits)


Foundation Of Professional Nursing
This course includes information on the profession of nursing and introduces the student to the heritage of nursing.  The focus is on the contemporary image of the nursing profession in its varied roles within the health care system.  The philosophical and theoretical bases of nursing as a profession are explored.  The emphasis is on recognition of nursing as a vital component of health care and on the beginning socialization of students into the professional role.





NUR 3125 Pathophysiology (3 credits)
This course teaches the advanced study of pathophysiology and symptomatology across the lifespan. The focus is on alterations in physiologic functions and manifestations of disease. Emphasis is on relating signs, symptoms, and diagnostic findings of common alterations. Students will also gain an understanding of nursing interventions to promote adaptation. 





NUR3145 Pharmacology (3 credits)
This course teaches pharmacotherapeutics, pharmacodynamics, and pharmacokinetics as they relate to nursing practice.  The nursing process is utilized in the study of various drug classifications.  Providing up-to-date knowledge of major drug categories, this course will help the nurse to manage the client’s drug regimen more effectively.  The student is expected to participate in class discussions. 



NUR 3164 Nursing Research and Informatics (3 credits)
This course teaches the relationship of nursing research and the utilization of evidence-based practice.  This course explores the research process as a foundation for acquiring skills needed to access, critically appraise, and synthesize research literature.  An approach to information technology is also examined in this course.  Concepts in health care informatics, trends, and exploring innovative strategies and applications are introduced. Pre-requisite course MAC 1105 & STA 2023 must be completed prior to registering for this course.  



NUR 3678 Nursing Care of Vulnerable Populations  (3 credits)
Caring for the vulnerable members of society is a function nurses perform without regard for their own ambitions, personal safety, and financial security. This course is designed to pull together material from different cultures and at risk groups of individuals considered vulnerable populations.  Key concepts will be discussed that will provide a basic structure for caring for the vulnerable, the relevance of nursing theories to vulnerable populations, nursing research showing the kinds of phenomena nurse study, and many ideas about learning to work with and advocate for vulnerable individuals





NUR 3825 Nursing Roles, Dimensions, Perspectives (3 credits)


Professional Socialization Seminar 
Role expectations for the Baccalaureate Nurse.  Professional attributes.  Development of a professional self-concept; Interface of personal and professional growth; Legal and ethical issues in nursing; Historical and current events affecting health care.  





NUR 4107 Nursing Perspectives/Global Trends (3 credits)


Nursing and Healthcare System
Introduction to the current healthcare delivery systems on local, regional, national and global levels.   Health care economics and health care policy.   Impacts of for-profit health care models.   Growth of HMO’s.  Health care systems in other countries.  





NUR 4289 Dynamic & Contemporary Issues in Aging (3 credits) Foundations of Gerontology
An overview of the historical, social, psychological, cultural, and economical aspects of aging.  Implications of an aging population for key current political, legal and ethical issues.  The use of evidence based practice as it applies to the elderly. 





NUR 4636 Community Nursing (3 credits)


Community Health Nursing 
AND
NUR 4636L (3 credits)
The role of the nurse in dealing with family crises, gerontological problems, child-bearing and child-rearing families, and medical-surgical conditions.  Historical, legal, ethical, land economic issues affecting adult/gerontologicaln nursing.  Adaptive responses of client groups.  Research on community nursing and its application to groups of clients within the community.   Assessment of the community and it’s healthcare delivery systems;  Epidemiology and biostatistics applied to community nursing. The social structure of families and communities.    





NUR 4827 Leadership and Management in Professional Nursing (3 credits)


Nursing Leadership and Management


Leadership and management concepts for nursing; Impact of different leadership styles; Decision making in the health care setting.  Planned change.  Conflict resolution strategies; Effective communication strategies; Evaluation.   (Prerequisites: Nursing Courses.)





NUR 4945C Capstone Project (3 credits)
This course focuses on the integration of knowledge skills, and abilities learned in the program through a capstone project.  This course will be taken during the last semester of the program.  







Kathy Gamble

Kathleen 4. Gamble

Academic Coordinator

Palm Beach State College
Academic Services MS #51

4200 S. Congress Avenue TC 420
Lake Worth, Florida 33461
(561)868-3893

FAX (561)868-3893

gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu
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From: Gamble, Kathleen

To: Depuy. George

Cc: Sass, Sharon; Pedersen, Ginger

Subject: FW: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 7:39:00 AM

Hi, Dean Depuy.
Can you address Tod Fairbanks question about the BSN Curriculum?
Thank you.

Kathy Gamble
Academic Services

————— Original Message-----

From: Fairbanks, Tod

Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2010 5:26 PM

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List

Kathy,
I think that | have to vote at school and | will tomorrow, but | do wonder where communications and
ethics are covered in the curriculum. Both are probably in one of the courses, but it would be

comforting to know they will be covered.

Tod

From: Gamble, Kathleen

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Adams-King, Peggy; Alexander, Carol; Banks, Nicole; Benigno, Bernadette; Bifano, Diane; Bradshaw,
Colleen; Danso, Emmanuel; Dennis, Michael; Fairbanks, Tod; Gupta, Sapna; Herrington, Buddy; McGann,
Mary Ann; Mueller, Edward; Murcia, Jeanne; Pachter, Marcie; Pedersen, Ginger; Russell, Bernadette;
Scott-Lubin, Sheila; Seminerio, Michael; Spain, Geri; Streicher, Lee

Cc: Depuy, George

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

Justification: Scheduled to begin course offerings in January 2012, the program has been approved by
DOE and Palm Beach State Nursing faculty have developed the upper level Nursing course descriptions
and BSN course sequence. This proposal needs Curriculum Committee approval to go forward to SACS
for their approval.

According to Curriculum Committee policy (1/24/02), the committee has five (5) working days to
respond to this email with a vote. The actions will pass or fail based on the number of votes collected
by this time. Please review these documents and respond to this e-mail by November 12th.

Once approved by SACS, the BSN program courses will be developed by BSN faculty and will be
submitted to Deans' Council and Curriculum Committee as they are developed.



mailto:/O=PBCC/OU=PBCC_ADMIN1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GAMBLEK
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Please review the BSN Course List and course descriptions and indicate your approval or rejection by
selecting the appropriate voting button at the top of this message. You must open the message
completely to see the voting buttons. For those using Outlook Web Access, please reply as a normal e-
mail with approval or rejection. (Voting buttons do not work through this system.)

If you have any questions or concerns about this action please include these inquiries in your voting
response or contact me at 1-3893. | will follow-up with Dr. Depuy, who coordinated the development
of this program course list and send out another voting e-mail if necessary.

Please respond to this request by November 12th. Approval will be based on the majority of responses
received from Curriculum Committee members by this time.

Thank you for your assistance. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or concerns.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Kathy Gamble

Kathleen A. Gamble

Academic Coordinator

Palm Beach State College

Academic Services MS #51

4200 S. Congress Avenue TC 420

Lake Worth, Florida 33461

(561)868-3893

FAX (561)868-3893
gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu<mailto:gamblek@pbcc.edu>

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

To: Murcia, Jeanne; Seminerio, Michael; Streicher, Lee; Bifano, Diane; Banks, Nicole
Subject: FW: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List

Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:34:00 PM

Attachments: BSN Program Course List and Descriptions.docx

Importance: High

Hello, everyone.

Just a reminder that we need you to vote on this curriculum action by Friday, November 12th,

Kathy Gamble

Kathleen A, Gamble

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

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:31 AM

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
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From: Dennis, Michael

To: Gamble, Kathleen
Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 9:27:36 AM

| approve of the BSN program. Michael Dennis

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

th



mailto:/O=PBCC/OU=PBCC_ADMIN1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENNISM
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Please respond to this request by November 12 . Approval will be based on the majority of
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

Please note: Due to Florida’s broad open records law, most written communication to
or from College employees is public record, available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public
disclosure.
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From: Fairbanks, Tod

To: Gamble, Kathleen
Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:10:44 AM

Then | vote to accept the BSN plan as written.

Tod

From: Gamble, Kathleen

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:09 AM

To: Fairbanks, Tod

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List

A simple approval statement from home works as well for this kind of vote but | have forwarded your
question to Dr. Depuy for clarification.

Kathy Gamble

----- Original Message-----

From: Fairbanks, Tod

Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2010 5:26 PM

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List

Kathy,
I think that | have to vote at school and | will tomorrow, but I do wonder where communications and
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

Please note: Due to Florida’s broad open records law, most written communication to or from College
employees is public record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-malil
communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Gamble, Kathleen

To: Eairbanks, Tod
Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:09:00 AM

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



mailto:gamblek@pbcc.edu




From: Fairbanks, Tod

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Sunday, November 07, 2010 5:28:31 PM
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
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From: Mueller, Edward

To: Gamble. Kathleen

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Friday, November 05, 2010 2:33:05 PM
Approved

Edwarnd Muellen

College Registrar
Design Team: Creating the Great Experience
(561) 868-3032
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




From: Scott-Lubin, Sheila

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:16:59 PM
Approve.

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
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From: Murcia, Jeanne

To: Gamble, Kathleen

Subject: RE: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:54:33 AM

Hi,

| voted to Yes.

Regards,

Professor Murcia

murciaj@palmbeachstate.edu
561-993-1178

From: Gamble, Kathleen

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:34 PM

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
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From: Seminerio, Michael

To: Gamble. Kathleen

Subject: Re: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:41:10 PM

| approve.

Michael Seminerio
Dept. Chair, Film

Palm Beach State College

4200 Congress Ave., MS#15, HU119
Lake Worth, FL 33461
561-868-3971 Office

561-868-3273 Fax

seminerm@palmbeachstate.edu
www.pbcc.edu/x1242.xml

On Nov 10, 2010, at 19:34, "Gamble, Kathleen" <gamblek@palmbeachstate.edu>
wrote:

Hello, everyone.

Just a reminder that we need you to vote on this curriculum action by
Friday, November 12t".

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

To: Adams-King, Peggy; Alexander, Carol; Banks, Nicole; Benigno, Bernadette; Bifano,
Diane; Bradshaw, Colleen; Danso, Emmanuel; Dennis, Michael; Fairbanks, Tod; Gupta,
Sapna; Herrington, Buddy; McGann, Mary Ann; Mueller, Edward; Murcia, Jeanne; Pachter,
Marcie; Pedersen, Ginger; Russell, Bernadette; Scott-Lubin, Sheila; Seminerio, Michael;
Spain, Geri; Streicher, Lee

Cc: Depuy, George

Subject: ESAP CC Vote on BSN Program Course List

Importance: High

Hello, everyone.

Dr. Sass has approved sending out this electronic Curriculum Committee
vote for the following curriculum action:

The approval of the proposed Bachelor of Science in Nursing program
course list. (See attached program list and course descriptions)

Justification: Scheduled to begin course offerings in January 2012, the
program has been approved by DOE and Palm Beach State Nursing
faculty have developed the upper level Nursing course descriptions and
BSN course sequence. This proposal needs Curriculum Committee
approval to go forward to SACS for their approval.

According to Curriculum Committee policy (1/24/02), the committee has
five (5) working days to respond to this email with a vote. The actions
will pass or fail based on the number of votes collected by this time.
Please review these documents and respond to this e-mail by November

12th.

Once approved by SACS, the BSN program courses will be developed by
BSN faculty and will be submitted to Deans' Council and Curriculum
Committee as they are developed.

Please review the BSN Course List and course descriptions and indicate
your approval or rejection by selecting the appropriate voting button at
the top of this message. You must open the message completely to
see the voting buttons. For those using Outlook Web Access, please
reply as a normal e-mail with approval or rejection. (Voting buttons do





not work through this system.)

If you have any questions or concerns about this action please include
these inquiries in your voting response or contact me at 1-3893. | will
follow-up with Dr. Depuy, who coordinated the development of this
program course list and send out another voting e-mail if necessary.

Please respond to this request by November 12th, Approval

will be based on the majority of responses received from Curriculum
Committee members by this time.

Thank you for your assistance. Do not hesitate to call if you have any
guestions or concerns.

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

Please note: Due to Florida’s broad open records law, most written
communication to or from College employees is public record, available to
the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail
communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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